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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Fwd: Davina - Reigate 
1 message

Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> 3 February 2018 at 10:29
To: Viamed HMUK <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent from my Samsung device

-------- Original message -------- 
From: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>  
Date: 03/02/2018 08:55 (GMT+00:00)  
To: sales@humanmeduk.com, Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>  
Subject: Fwd: Davina - Reigate  

Hi 

Can we process the order below please? 

Kind regards
Daniel Lear
Area sales manager
07496479083

Human Med UK 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Davina Saunders <davina@hsscr.co.uk> 
Date: 2 February 2018 at 15:39:59 GMT 
To: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com> 
Subject: Davina - Reigate 

Hi Daniel,

Could I place an order for one box of 5 Wal Applicator sets Ref 500001

Thanks

Davina

 

Kind regards,

 

Davina Saunders
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T: 01737 247246

E-mail: davina@hsscr.co.uk

Website: www.harleystreetskinclinicsurrey.co.uk

 

This message is intended only for the use of the Addressee and may contain information that is privileged and
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this
communication is strictly
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